Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 5:40 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD .

Cc: o Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Jones, W|II|amV EMNRD Goetze Phillip, EMNRD; Mchllan,
o * Michael, EMNRD; dd; Dutton, Brittany, EMNRD .

Subject: * RE: OCD Case 16047 - Kevin O Butler & Associates Inc.

Florene:

We are continuing discussion with this operator and he is actively working to return wells to compliance. Therefore we
request a continuance to the next division examiner docket, May 17, 2018. Please let me know if you require any
further information.

Thank you
Keith Herrmann

From Herrmann Ke|th EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <fiorene.davidson@state.nm.us>

Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV_Jones@state.nm.us>;
Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>;
'dd' <kevnbutlr@aol.com>; Dutton, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Dutton2@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: OCD Case 16047 - Kevin O Butler & Associates Inc.

Florene:
We are continuing discussion with this operator and he is actively working to return wells to compliance. Therefore we
request a continuance to the next division examiner docket, May 3, 2018. Please let me know if you require any further

information.

Thank you
Keith Herrmann

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>;
Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>;
'dd' <kevnbutir@aol.com>; Dutton, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Dutton2 @state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: OCD Case 16047 - Kevin O Butler & Associates Inc.

Florene:

We have been in discussion with the operator in this case and are working toward a resolution outside of

hearing. Therefore, we request a 2 week continuance to the April 5 Docket to allow for more time to facilitate
discussion.




